#### CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

### REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

### May 30, 2006

### **MINUTES**

# 1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The May 30, 2006 regular meeting was called to order at 7:50 p.m. by Chairman Jim Doran.

## 2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Jim Doran

Commissioner Mark Deitch Commissioner Larry Weber

Absent: Commissioner Anne Falotico

Commissioner Gabe Nussbaum

Staff: Secretary Virginia Hoover

# 3. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

The agenda for the May 30, 2006 regular meeting was approved as submitted.

# 4. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the April 25, 2006 regular meeting were approved as submitted.

# 5. AUDIENCE

There were no comments at this time.

## 6. BUDGET

Chairman Doran presented a draft 2006-07 budget. The crossing guards for Round Meadow Elementary School will be paid from the traffic safety fund. The budget for the Sheriff has increased slightly, but most other items will remain the same as last year. The proposed budget was approved and will be provided to the City Council.

## 7. *L.A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL*

Activity report for April was received and discussed.

## 8. <u>L.A. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity report for April was received and it was noted that no incidents were reported. The brush inspections are being done.

## 9. <u>L.A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity report for April was received and one burglary was reported and discussed. The traffic citations are continuing to increase.

### 10. EMERGENCY SERVICES

A letter was received from FEMA regarding the acceptance of the regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The AED acquisition is being reviewed, and there will be no purchase until further information is obtained. The proposed purchase of a new City Hall generator will be presented to the City Council by Chairman Doran within the next few months. The disaster flags have arrived and will be assembled by the Boy Scouts, with the date to be scheduled by Commissioner Deitch. Chairman Doran will obtain from staff address labels to assure the flags are sent to all residents.

## 11. TRAFFIC ISSUES

The Community Association has requested one more reserved parking space in the Round Meadow Elementary School parking lot for the afternoon shift gate personnel. Chairman Doran expressed concern that there is no way to guarantee that this space will

Public Safety Commission Minutes May 30, 2006 Page 3

be available and not used by parents picking up children. It was moved by Commissioner Deitch and seconded by Commissioner Weber to reserve an additional parking space for gate personnel with the stipulation that this cannot be guaranteed on a daily basis. Motion was passed. The pavement will be marked as such and there will be a sign so stating. New "No Passenger Unloading in Roadway" signs will be installed (most added to existing posts) on Round Meadow Road from John Colter Road to Mureau Road.

# 12. CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisor notifying of the adoption of an ordinance for a mandatory spay, neuter, and micro-chipping program for all dog breeds in Los Angeles County.

A flyer was received from Westmed Ambulance, the company that will soon begin servicing Hidden Hills and the surrounding areas.

Chairman Doran would like to schedule a meeting on June 24<sup>th</sup> at 9:30 a.m. for the Commissioners and NEAT members to discuss future training (CPR, First Aid, AED, etc.).

### 13. *ADJOURNMENT*

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Jim Dorar	n, Chairman	